POL00099493
POL00099493

Message

From: Susan Crichton [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHT
DC28-49AB-8F0F-BE4237A4ADAF@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: 22/08/2013 16:13:11

To: WALKER, Janet | GRO

cC: Alwen Lyonsi GRO

Subject: RE: Reply from James Arbuthnot

Attachments:image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Janet | would suggest that vou use the same forms as we are going to send to the IFSA, and to Shoesmiths which we can
send to yvou on Tues and you can forward to the MPs; you could also use the same form to send on to individuals who
may have contacted you directly. Going forward | think that new cases should be referred to the Alan Bates at the IFSA,
or alternatively you could email the pach.

With regard to the meeting in October, | think that Paula and lames had briefly discussed this before the holidays so by
all means talk to Jlames and perhaps it can be picked up as part of the meeting that Alice is having with him in sarly
September,

Thanks for your help

Susan

Susan Crichton I General Counsel

¥ Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, HCTY SHO

GRO

susan.crichtoné ~ ~ GRO__ i

From: WALKER, Janet : GRO i
Sent: 22 August 2013 14:59

To: Susan Crichton

Cc: Alwen Lyons

Subject: RE: Reply from James Arbuthnot

Thanks for the nudge, Susan.
Please find the list of new cases attached.

The level of information the spreadsheet contains is poor, I'm afraid. In some cases, [ have emails from the
relevant individuals (or their relatives) which I can send on 1o you — or someone, perhaps Tracy? — which offer
slightly greater detall, but none is in a state to send on to the investigators, Let me know if you want me to
send these emails on, and to whom.

Where no MP is listed, this is because 1 do not have the information required o indentify who the relevant MP
is.

Regarding getting in touch with each individual, because these have come in via email, what will work best is
if, in James’ absence, 1 write to each MP letting him or her know that the Post Office wishes to contact the
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individual directly, and to pass on postal addresses to James’ office. T can then pass these details on 10 you.
Where we do not have identified MPs, T will email the relevant individual, requesting the same, and will pass
details on when I receive them.

If new cases arrive, where should I send details to, please?

Also, we did not cover what the Cctober report ought to comprise when we met vesterday. 1I'd like to ses what
James thinks, and then I'll report back. Would you be content with this?

Kind regards
Janet

forad Wiallrae
SRET Vramay

Oiffice of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot, MP
House of Commans
London SWIA JAA

Website: vy jamesarbuibnol.com
T s b -

From: Susan Crichton [ GRO
Sent: 22 August 2013 14:42

To: WALKER, Janet

Cc: Alwen Lyons

Subject: RE: Reply from James Arbuthnot

Janet — we are making preparations for Tues and wonder if you could let us have the list of cases that you have received
from MP’s, are you/lames going to email the MPs directly or are you happy for us to write to them directly explaining
the process that we are going to use?

Tharks

Susan

Susan Crichton I General Counsel

H———

From: WALKER, Janet| GRO
Sent: 21 August 2013 18:05

To: Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons

Subject: RE: Reply from James Arbuthnot

Thanks Susan,
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Can you also ~ and in due course as I realize this isn't going to happen immediately — let us know if you
decide to get in touch with Sir Stephen? And also If vou dont? James has jumped the gun rather, and if you
decide not to contact Sir Stephen, he will want to backtrack gracefully!

Kind regards
Janet
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Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot, MP
House of Commaons
London SW1A JAA

Wabsite waww jamesarbuthnol.oom

From: Susan Crichton GRO
Sent: 21 August 2013 18:03

To: WALKER, Janet; Alwen Lyons

Subject: RE: Reply from James Arbuthnot

Thanks lanet — that's great we will send you a copy of the press release once it has been finalised.
Susarn

Susan Crichton § General Counsel

FE——

GRO

From: WALKER, Janet GRO
Sent: 21 August 2013 17:43

To: Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons

Subject: Reply from James Arbuthnot

Dear Susan and Alwen,

James has come back to me with the following, which he kindly simply said pass straight on 1o you unedited.
“In the first document there is a "singed" rather than "signed".

In the second there is the following sentence: "If a solution cannot be reached directly between Post Office
and the Subpostmaster, both parties will then be invited to attend mediation." This implies a right to
mediation even if (as stated by the previous paragraph) the case review has determined the case is not

suitable for mediation. I personally would include after the words "both parties" the words "in a case found
suitable for mediation”, but it's not a crucial point.
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The third document begins "Thank you for your Application to the Initial Complaint Review and Mediation
Scheme. I am pleased to confirm that your Application has been accepted.” It does not make clear what
"accepted" means. Accepted for what? Mediation? Consideration for suitability for mediation? Some over-
optimistic sub-postmaster might even take it as suggesting the points they have made in their application
letter have been agreed, and it needs to be made clear that is not what is intended.

Subject to those points, I am very happy with the way this is going, agree my quote (Susan / Alwen, see
below) and have spoken to Sir Stephen Sedley who might well be interested and would be a perfect chair
provided it did not take too much of his time. I haven't told him much in order not to compromise his

independence, so the Post Office would need to set out clearly what was expected of him. They need to
speak to his senior clerk, Glenn Hudson, in his chambers, Cloisters, GRO

The guotation vou might consider dropping into the eventual annocuncement should read as follows, and 1
would be very grateful to have sight of a draft copy prior 1o his eventual release.

‘James Arbuthnot said today, I am very pleased indeed with the working group's proposed process. To my
mind, it represents the very best chance all parties — individual SubPost Masters and Mistresses, and the Post
Office - have of ensuring the best outcome for everyone. It is fair, thorough, and independent.”

Many thanks, and Il be in touch tomorrow with new cases list.

Janst

Fovpnond LR il o
Janet Walkey

Cffice of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot, MP
House of Commans
London SWIA JAA

YWehsite: www.iamesarbuthnobcom
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

dkkkkkkhkkhkkhhkhhkkhhkhhhhhk *% * *% *%k *% *%k *

POL-0099076



POL00099493
POL00099493

kkkkhkhkkhhkkkhhkkhhkkhkkhhkhhhhkhkhhkhhhkkhkhkhkhhhkkhkkhhkhhkkhhkkhkhk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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